AO 91 (Rev. 11/11) Criminal Complaint

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the

Eastern District of Michigan

United States of America

)
. )
Avern Cohn ) Case No.
) 15-cv-11840
) [
)
e N )
Defendant(s)
CRIMINAL COMPLAINT
I, the complainant in this case, state that the following is true to the best of my knowledge and belief.
On or about the date(s) of July 2015 through September 2016 in the countyof =~ Wayne ~ inthe
Eastern  District of Michigan ~, the defendant(s) violated:

Code Section THIS IS A PARTIAL LIST Olffense Description

18U.S.C.§4 Misprision of Felony

18 U.S.C. § 2382 Misprision of Treason

18 U.S.C. § 242 Deprivation of Rights Under Color of Law

18 U.S.C. § 241 Conspiracy Against Rights

18 U.S.C. § 1341 Frauds and Swindles

18 U.S.C. § 1505 Obstruction of Proceedings Before Departments, Agencies, and Committees
18 U.S.C. § 1512 Tampering With A Witness, Victim, Or An Informant

18 U.S.C. § 1613 : Retaliating Against A Witness, Victim, Or An Informant

This criminal complaint is based on these facts: The FACTS have been submitted in two (2)
substantive irrefutable and unrebutted "Sworn and Notarized Affidavits and Crime

Reports" as found at: http://cases.michigan.constitutionalgov.us/david-schied/2015
_SchiedvJudgeKarenKhaliletalinUSDCEDM/071816 CrimeReport2USAttnyGenerallLynchon

Events+MagisCrime/071816 SWORNAFFIDAVITOFDAVIDSCHIED.pdf

and, # Continued on the attached sheet.

http://cases.michigan.constitutionalgov.us/

david-schied/2015 SchiedvJudgeKarenKhalilet

alinUSDCEDM/ 082516 MyDefaultJudgmntFolwup o Complainant's szgnalurer
CrimeRpt &MemofPeoplesRights/MyExhibits/EX A [) ( /, / {
SwornFollowUpAffidavit2Lynchwith42AffidavitLinks.pdf rm[edname and title

Sworn to before me and signed in my presence.

Date:

Judge’s signature

City and state:

Printed name and title



Jurats’ Notarization and Authentication Page

This notarization page, attached to four preceding pages captioned as “Criminal
Complaint”, was sworn to by David Schied as witnessed below by notary seal.

Date: ?/? // f By

Notary Public, Wayne County, MI acting in Wayne County, MI.

My Commission expires: /ﬁ/'?/z\ P | P B.F

- EDWIN VICTOR NASSAR
NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF Mi
COUNTY OF WAYNE
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES Apr 1, 2022
+TING IN COUNTY OF w/f y.+/€-




AO 91 (Rev. 11/11) Criminal Complaint

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the

Eastern District of Michigan

United States of America
v,

Case No.
15-cv-11840

Michael Hluchaniuk

Defendant(s)

CRIMINAL COMPLAINT

I, the complainant in this case, state that the following is true to the best of my knowledge and belief.
On or about the date(s) of  Sept. 2015 through Nov. 2015 inthe countyof =~ Genesee ~_inthe
Eastern District of Michigan , the defendant(s) violated:

Code Section THIS IS A PARTIAL LIST Olffense Description

18U.S.C. §4 Misprision of Felony

18 U.S.C. § 2382 Misprision of Treason

18 U.S.C. § 242 Deprivation of Rights Under Color of Law

18 U.S.C. § 241 Conspiracy Against Rights

18 U.S.C. § 1341 Frauds and Swindles

18 U.S.C. § 1505 Obstruction of Proceedings Before Departments, Agencies, and Committees
18 U.S.C. § 1512 _ Tampering With A Witness, Victim, Or An Informant

18 U.S.C. § 1513 Retaliating Against A Witness, Victim, Or An Informant

This criminal complaint is based on these facts: The FACTS have been submitted in two (2) ¢
substantive irrefutable and unrebutted "Sworn and Notarized Affidavits and Crime

Reports" as found at: http://cases.michigan.constitutionalgov.us/david-schied/2018.
_SchiedvJudgeKarenKhaliletalinUSDCEDM/071816_ CrimeReport2USAttnyGeneralLynchon
Events+MagisCrime/07181 6 SWORNAFFIDAVITOFDAVIDSCHIED.pdf

and, # Continued on the attached sheet. - 7
http://cases.michigan.constitutionalgov.us/ / - /’ /7 / 7~ .
david-schied/2015 SchiedvJudgeKarenKhalilet Jited, 04(2“ AT e wilice
alinUSDCEDM/082516 MyDefaultJudgmntFolwup ' Complainant’s signature ‘ o 4
CrimeRpt&MemofPeoplesRights/MyExhibits/EX A B Dﬂ% 7, fﬂéé/:

SwornFollowUpAffidavit2Lynchwith42AffidavitLinks.pdf Printed name and title

Sworn to before me and signed in my presence.

Date:

Judge's :vignature

City and state:

Printed name and title



Jurats’ Notarization and Authentication Page

This notarization page, attached to four preceding pages captioned as “Criminal
Complaint”, was sworn to by David Schied as witnessed below by notary seal.

S, Y/ /¥,

// 3 : f ) /,’" , P b
P T

ptemberz 2016.

- 3 / /2

Sworn to and subscribed before me this 9™ day g

Notary Public, Wayne County, MI acting in Wayne County, MI.

My Commission expires:lﬂ{ 7w AE2

_ EDWIN VICTOR NASSAR
NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF M
COUNTY OF WAYNE
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES Apr 1, 2022
ACTING IN COUNTY OF .0/ 4700 ‘@




AO 91 (Rev. 11/11) Criminal Complaint

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the

Eastern District of Michigan

United States of America
V.
Case No.

Stephanie Davis
15-cv-11840

N N N N N N N

Defendant(s)

CRIMINAL COMPLAINT

1, the complainant in this case, state that the following is true to the best of my knowledge and belief.

On or about the date(s) of  January through September 2016  in the county of ~ Genesee in the

Eastern Districtof ~ Michigan , the defendant(s) violated:

Code Section THTS IS A PARTIAL LIST Offense Description

18US.C.§4 Misprision of Felony

18 U.S.C. § 2382 Misprision of Treason

18 U.S.C. § 242 Deprivation of Rights Under Color of Law

18 U.S.C. § 241 Conspiracy Against Rights

18 U.S.C. § 1341 Frauds and Swindles

18 U.S.C. § 1505 Obstruction of Proceedings Before Departments, Agencies, and Committees
18 U.S.C. § 1512 Tampering With A Witness, Victim, Or An Informant

18 U.S.C. § 1513 Retaliating Against A Witness, Victim, Or An Informant

This criminal complaint is based on these facts: The FACTS have been submitted in two (2)
substantive irrefutable and unrebutted "Sworn and Notarized Affidavits and Crime

Reports" as found at: http://cases.michigan.constitutionalgov.us/david-schied/2015
_SchiedvJudgeKarenKhaliletalinUSDCEDM/071816 CrimeReport2USAttnyGenerallLynchon
Events+MaglsCr1me/O71816 SWORNAFFIDAVITOFDAVIDSCHIED.pdf

and, # Continued on the attached sheet.

http://cases.michigan.constitutionalgov.us/
david-schied/2015 SchiedvJudgeKarenKhalilet /6“"4; /wé%[ LL /.
alinUSDCEDM/082516 MyDefaultJudgmntFolwup laihani’s sighatur
CrimeRpt&MemofPeoplesRights/MyExhibits/EX A j [I—LN //(&

SwornFollowUpAffidavit2Lynchwith42AffidavitLinks.pdf Printed name and litle

Sworn to before me and signed in my presence.
Date: )
Judge'’s signature

City and state: o
Printed name and title



Jurats’ Notarization and Authentication Page

This notarization page, attached to four preceding pages captioned as “Criminal
Complaint”, was sworn to by David Schied as witnessed below by notary seal.

] sS o) g .
Date: 7/ 7 // ( By % //Zw////(_/[é/ ’ ’264%:/4’1 ((
A AR 4

Sworn to and subscribed befolrsl me this 9" dayﬁf}gptembe/r

/

— risal”

016.

B et
y ., P

>
Notary Public, Wayne County, MI acting in Wayne County, MI.

& -

My Commission expires: //G/Z Y Ld 2 2

- EDWIN VICTOR NASSAR
NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF Mi
COUNTY OF WAYNE
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES Apr 1, 2022
ACTING IN COUNTY OF ;277 %7/ <~




AO 91 (Rev. 11/11) Criminal Complaint

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the

Eastern District of Michigan

United States of America
2
Case No.
16-cv-11840

David Weaver

Déf?m?am(s)

CRIMINAL COMPLAINT

I, the complainant in this case, state that the following is true to the best of my knowledge and belief.

On or about the date(s) of ~ May 2015 through June 2016 in the county of Wayne in the

Eastern District of Michigan ~, the defendant(s) violated:

Code Section THIS IS A PARTIAIL LIST Offense Description

18U.S.C.§4 Misprision of Felony

18 U.S.C. § 2382 Misprision of Treason

18 U.S.C. § 242 Deprivation of Rights Under Color of Law

18 U.S.C. § 241 Conspiracy Against Rights

18 U.S.C. § 1341 Frauds and Swindles

18 U.S.C. § 1505 Obstruction of Proceedings Before Departments, Agencies, and Committees
18 U.S.C. § 1512 Tampering With A Witness, Victim, Or An Informant

18 U.S.C. § 1513 Retaliating Against A Witness, Victim, Or An Informant

This criminal complaint is based on these facts: The FACTS have been submitted in two (2)
substantive irrefutable and unrebutted "Sworn and Notarized Affidavits and Crime

Reports" as found at: http://cases.michigan.constitutionalgov.us/david-schied/2015
_SchiedvJudgeKarenKhaliletalinUSDCEDM/071816 CrimeReport2USAttnyGeneralLynchon
Events+MagisCrime/071816 SWORNAFFIDAVITOFDAVIDSCHIED.pdf

and, & Continued on the attached sheet.
http://cases.michigan.constitutionalgov.us/ 74 B

: . . . > .
david-schied/2015_SchiedvJudgeKarenKhalilet ﬂ( / @ el e Yeg
alinUSDCEDM/ 082516 MyDefaultJudgmntFolwup lainant’s si natur .
CrimeRpt&MemofPeoplesRights/MyExhibits/EX A avic ig‘ 1 /€4

SwornFollowUpAffidavit2Lynchwith42AffidavitLinks.pdf Prmled name and title

Sworn to before me and signed in my presence.

Date:

Judge’s signature

City and state:

Printed name and title



Jurats’ Notarization and Authentication Page

This notarization page, attached to four preceding pages captioned as “Criminal
Complaint”, was sworn to by David Schied as witnessed below by notary seal.

Date: (%/? // é By ,/[//éa’/y%/é///‘;%:?@j[&

Sworn to and subscribed before mWeptember, 2016.
Z
/Q; el A

z
7 7 L

Notary Public, Wayne County, MI acting in Wayne County, MI.

My Commission expires: %/DR . s 2.

EDWIN VICTOR NASSAR
NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF Mi
COUNTY OF WAYNE
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES Apr 1, 2022
ACTING IN COUNTY OF /v// y,) <




AO 91 (Rev. 11/} 1) Criminal Complaint

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the

Eastern District of Michigan

United States of America

)
V. )
John Clark ) Case No.
) 15-cv-11840
)
)
== e 4
Defendant(s)
CRIMINAL COMPLAINT

1, the complainant in this case, state that the following is true to the best of my knowledge and belief.
On or about the date(s) of May 2015 through June 2015 ~ Oakland
_ Districtof

_in the county of in the

Eastern Michigan , the defendant(s) violated:

Code Section THIS IS A PARTIAL LIST Offense Description

18U.S.C.§4 Misprision of Felony

18 U.S.C. § 2382 Misprision of Treason

18 U.S.C. § 242 Deprivation of Rights Under Color of Law
18 U.S.C. § 241 Conspiracy Against Rights

18 U.S.C. § 1341
18 U.S.C. § 1505
18 U.S.C. § 1512
18 U.S.C. § 1513

Frauds and Swindles

Obstruction of Proceedings Before Departments, Agencies, and Committees
Tampering With A Witness, Victim, Or An Informant

Retaliating Against A Witness, Victim, Or An Informant

This criminal complaint is based on these facts: The FACTS have been submitted in two (2)
substantive irrefutable and unrebutted "Sworn and Notarized Affidavits and Crime
Reports" as found at: http://cases.michigan.constitutionalgov.us/david-schied/2015

_SchiedvJudgeKarenKhaliletalinUSDCEDM/071816 CrimeReport2USAttnyGeneralLynchon
Events+MaglsCrlme/071816 SWORNAFFIDAVITOFDAVIDSCHIED.pdf

«// 7w

and, @ Continued on.the attached sheet.

http://cases.michigan.constitutionalgov.us/
david-schied/2015 SchiedvJudgeKarenKhalilet

alinUSDCEDM/ 082516 MyDefaultJudgmntFolwup
CrimeRpt&MemofPeoplesRights/MyExhibits/EX A

SwornFollowUpAffidavit2Lynchwith42AffidavitLinks.pdf

Sworn to before me and signed in my presence.

Date:

City and state:

ry%imam s signi ture
(LL / / §( b(

Printed name and title

Judge’s signature

Printed name and title



Jurats’ Notarization and Authentication Page

This notarization page, attached to four preceding pages captioned as “Criminal
Complaint”, was sworn to by David Schied as witnessed below by notary seal.

T V27 2] 2> <
Date: (7/ 6/7// A By l/é,fb/ %%1%17’7/%1

Notary Public, Wayne County, MI acting in Wayne County, MI.

My Commission expires: /7" /2~ & ] 2o 2 2

- EDWIN VICTOR NASSAR
NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF Mi p g »ﬁ
COUNTY OF WAYNE -ﬂ

MY COMMISSION EXP r1,2022
ACTING IN COUNTY OF w /y;t/ <




AO91 (Rev. 11/11) Criminal Complaint

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the

Eastern District of Michigan

United States of America )
V. )
James Mellon ) Case No.

) 15-cv-11840
)
)
R - . )

Defendant(s)
CRIMINAL COMPLAINT
[, the complainant in this case, state that the following is true to the best of my knowledge and belief.
On or about the date(s) of ~ June 2015 through Sept. 2016 inthecountyof =~ Oakland ~ inthe
~_Eastern  District of Michigan | the defendant(s) violated:

Code Section THIS IS A PARTIAL LIST Olffense Description|* The named attorney, as
18U.S.C.§4 Misprision of Felony an "officer of the court,"
18 U.S.C. § 2382 Misprision of Treason has been flagrantly
18 U.S.C. § 242 Deprivation of Rights Under Color of Law initiating and contributing
18 U.S.C. § 241 Conspiracy Against Rights to the Listed crifes
18 U.S.C. § 1341 Frauds and Swindles
18 U.S.C. § 1505 Obstruction of Proceedings Before Departments, Agencies, and Committees
18 U.S.C. § 1512 Tampering With A Witness, Victim, Or An Informant
18 U.S.C. § 1513 Retaliating Against A Witness, Victim, Or An Informant

This criminal complaint is based on these facts: The FACTS have been submitted in two (2)
substantive irrefutable and unrebutted "Sworn and Notarized Affidavits and Crime

Reports" as found at: http://cases.michigan.constitutionalgov.us/david-schied/2015
_SchiedvJudgeKarenKhaliletalinUSDCEDM/071816 CrimeReport2USAttnyGeneralLynchon
Events+MagisCrime/071816 SWORNAFFIDAVITOFDAVIDSCHIED.pdf

1 ] g
/! 1/ /) A< .
L/ﬂ‘%_/; Gl gl
Co

and, # Continued on the attached sheet.
http://cases.michigan.constitutionalgov.us/
david-schied/2015 SchiedvJudgeKarenKhalilet y
alinUSDCEDM/082516 MyDefaultJudgmntFolwup < /?Wm 's signature /5
CrlmeRpt&MemofPe?pleénghts/M}lexhlbité/EX_A__& ) 7‘5‘1/‘((/;5@4{71({/7 |
SwornFollowUpAffidavit2Lynchwith42AffidavitLinks.pdf rinted name and title

Sworn to before me and signed in my presence.

Date:

Judge's signature

City and state:

 Printed name and title



Jurats’ Notarization and Authentication Page

This notarization page, attached to four preceding pages captioned as “Criminal
Complaint”, was sworn to by David Schied as witnessed below by notary seal.

Date: 7/9 //é By r/v// :

| 7 7 J [ N
/ / / "/ : ) -
' /MK% Myl
Y/ /

="

Notary Public, Wayne County, MI acting in Wayne County, MI.

My Commission expires: %/?’2- B =d 2 B

. EDWINVICTOR NASSAR
NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF M
COUNTY OF WAYNE
MY COMMSSION EXPIRES Apr 1 222
ACTING IN COUNTY OF /




AO 91 (Rev. 11/11) Criminal Complaint

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the

Eastern District of Michigan

United States of America
V.

)
)
Jeffrey Clark ) Case No.

) 15-cv-11840
)
)

o S )

Defendant(s)
CRIMINAL COMPLAINT
I, the complainant in this case, state that the following is true to the best of my knowledge and belief.
On or about the date(s) of ~ June 2015 through Sept. 2016 in the county of Wayne _inthe
Eastern District of Michigan _, the defendant(s) violated:

Code Section THIS IS A PARTIAIL LIST Offense Description|* The named attorney, as
18U.S.C.§4 ' Misprision of Felony Bn. MOLLiO6r @ ThE COurL,
18 U.S.C. § 2382 Misprision of Treason has been flagrently
18 U.S.C. § 242 Deprivation of Rights Under Color of Law initiating and contributing
18 U.S.C. § 241 Conspiracy Against Rights to the listed crimes
18 U.S.C. § 1341 Frauds and Swindles
18 U.S.C. § 1505 Obstruction of Proceedings Before Departments, Agencies, and Committees
18 U.S.C. § 1512 Tampering With A Witness, Victim, Or An Informant
18 U.S.C. § 1513 Retaliating Against A Witness, Victim, Or An Informant

This criminal complaint is based on these facts: The FACTS have been submitted in two (2)
substantive irrefutable and unrebutted "Sworn and Notarized Affidavits and Crime

Reports" as found at: http://cases.michigan.constitutionalgov.us/david-schied/2015
_SchiedvJudgeKarenKhaliletalinUSDCEDM/071816 CrimeReport2USAttnyGeneralLynchon
Events+MaglsCr1me/O71816 SWORNAFFIDAVITOFDAVIDSCHIED. pdf

R @ Continued on the attached sheet. )
http://cases.michigan.constitutionalgov.us/ / » o
david-schied/2015 SchiedvJudgeKarenKhalilet ,/z /é/zg( L: E'(Z“"
alinUSDCEDM/ 082516 MyDefaultJudgmntFolwup Complamam s Si 1atu /
CrimeRpt&MemofPeoplesRights/MyExhibits/EX A aé(//c i/, /5-/

SwornFollowUpAffidavit2Lynchwith42AffidavitLinks.pdf Prmledname and title

Sworn to before me and signed in my presence.

Date: S ) i »
Judge'’s signature '

City and state:

Printed name and title



Jurats’ Notarization and Authentication Page

This notarization page, attached to four preceding pages captioned as “Criminal
Complaint”, was sworn to by David Schied as witnessed below by notary seal.

. ’ 7 ' ,/ 7 N A° i
Date: C/Z? // { By M‘}/‘I{/ %;%%;‘//é?ﬁ,« 4/:(

Sworn to and subscribed before me this 9™ day of September, 2016.

Notary Public, Wayne County, MI acting in Wayne County, MIL.

My Commission expires:

EDWIN VICTOR NASSA
NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE o u
COUNTY OF WAYNE
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES Apr 1, 202
ACTING IN COUNTY OF J%/ e




AO 91 (Rev. 11/11) Criminal Complaint

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the

Eastern District of Michigan

United States of America

)
v. )
Charles Browning ) Case No.

) 15-cv-11840
)
)
o SR )

Defendant(s)
CRIMINAL COMPLAINT
I, the complainant in this case, state that the following is true to the best of my knowledge and belief.
On or about the date(s) of  June 2015 through Sept. 2016 in the county of ~ Oakland ~ inthe
'Eastern  Districtof Michigan ~, the defendant(s) violated:

Code Section THTIS IS A PARTIAL LIST Olffense Description|* The named attorney,- as
18U.S.C.§4 Misprision of Felony an "officer of the court,"
18 U.S.C. § 2382 Misprision of Treason has been flagrantly
18 U.S.C. § 242 Deprivation of Rights Under Color of Law initiating and contributing
18 U.S.C. § 241 Conspiracy Against Rights to the listed crimes
18 U.S.C. § 1341 Frauds and Swindles
18 U.S.C. § 15056 Obstruction of Proceedings Before Departments, Agencies, and Committees
18 U.S.C. § 1512 Tampering With A Witness, Victim, Or An Informant
18 U.S.C. § 1513 Retaliating Against A Witness, Victim, Or An Informant

This criminal complaint is based on these facts: The FACTS have been submitted in two (2)
substantive irrefutable and unrebutted "Sworn and Notarized Affidavits and Crime

Reports" as found at: http://cases.michigan.constitutionalgov.us/david-schied/2015
_SchiedvJudgeKarenKhaliletalinUSDCEDM/071816 CrimeReport2USAttnyGeneralLynchon
Events+MagisCrime/0718 16 SWORNAFFIDAVITOFDAVIDSCHIED.pdf
and, # Continued on the attached sheet.
http://cases.michigan.constitutionalgov.us/
david-schied/2015 SchiedvJudgeKarenKhalilet
alinUSDCEDM/ 082516 MyDefaultJudgmntFolwup - mmwﬂsngmmw '
CrimeRpt&MemofPeoplesRights/MyExhibits/EX A 22214/6/{:; //kam
SwornFollowUpAffidavit2Lynchwith42AffidavitlLinks.pdf  Printed name and tite

Sworn to before me and signed in my presence.

Date:

Judge’s signature

City and state: -
Printed name and title



Jurats’ Notarization and Authentication Page

This notarization page, attached to four preceding pages captioned as “Criminal
Complaint”, was sworn to by David Schied as witnessed below by notary seal.

foly (e foli it
pwe:__7/9//¢ By Mt / /M/Aﬁ?m%

Sworn to and subscribed before me this 9" day of

A

mber, 2016.

Notary Public, Wayne County, MI acting in Wayne County, MI.

My Commission expires: IR D) —2o2 2

EDWIN VICTOR NASSAR
NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF Mi
COUNTY OF WAYNE
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES Apr 1, 2022
ACTING IN COUNTY OF n/x?//f




AO 91 (Rev. 11/11) Criminal Complaint

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the

Eastern District of Michigan

United States of America )
V. )
Warren White ) Case No.
) 15-cv-11840
)
)
S . )
Def_endant(s)
CRIMINAL COMPLAINT
I, the complainant in this case, state that the following is true to the best of my knowledge and belief.
On or about the date(s) of  June 2015 through Sept. 2016 in the county of Oakland in the
Eastern Districtof ~ Michigan ~, the defendant(s) violated:
Code Section THIS IS A PARTIAL LIST Offense Description|* The named attorney, as
18 U.S.C. § 4 Misprision of Felony an "officer of the court,"
18 U.S.C. § 2382 Misprision of Treason has been flagrantly
18 U.S.C. § 242 Deprivation of Rights Under Color of Law initiating and contributing
18 U.S.C. § 241 Conspiracy Against Rights o the listed crimes
18 U.S.C. § 1341 Frauds and Swindles
18 U.S.C. § 1505 Obstruction of Proceedings Before Departments, Agencies, and Committees
18 U.S.C. §1512 Tampering With A Witness, Victim, Or An Informant
18 U.S.C.§ 1513 Retaliating Against A Witness, Victim, Or An Informant

This criminal complaint is based on these facts: The FACTS have been submitted in two (2)
substantive irrefutable and unrebutted "Sworn and Notarized Affidavits and Crime

Reports" as found at: http://cases.michigan.constitutionalgov.us/david-schied/2015
_SchiedvJudgeKarenKhaliletalinUSDCEDM/ 071816 CrimeReport2USAttnyGeneralLynchon
Events+MagisCrime/07181 6 _SWORNAFFIDAVITOFDAVIDSCHIED.pdf

and, # Continued on the attached sheet. B
http://cases.michigan.constitutionalgov.us/ / AL LT A \

) ] . . / / (,Z // 7/ 2 7
david-schied/2015 SchiedvdudgeKarenKhalilet _ [ /Z( A CHAlet MZM 7,/ bo
alinUSDCEDM/082516 MyDefaultJudgmntFolwup 'Coy inant’s signare ;?/7f

, . D /4 L,
CrlmeRpt&MemofPeoplesnghts/MyExhlblts/EX_A_“ - . ‘5;&,_‘,&/ gC’j/{"(/
SwornFollowUpAffidavit2Lynchwith42AffidavitLinks.pdf rinted name and title

Sworn to before me and signed in my presence.

Date:

Judge'’s signature

City and state:

Printed name and title



Jurats’ Notarization and Authentication Page

This notarization page, attached to four preceding pages captioned as “Criminal
Complaint”, was sworn to by David Schied as witnessed below by notary seal.

Date: ?/(' / // [" By /é/ : a/_%z; %4/:%,:77; 4; -

Sworn to and subscribed before me this 9™ day of pter;lbcr,f'
rs - Z # :'” : s

Notary Public, Wayne County, MI acting in Wayne C{tinty, MI.

My Commission expires: /’-?/O/é- Di- Zo L

. EDWINVICTOR NASSAR
NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF My
COUNTY OF WAYNE

1Y COMMISSION EXP
STING IN COUNTY OF Tj;?%z




AOOI (Rev. 11/11) Criminal Complaint

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
Eastern District of Michigan

United States of America

)
V. )
Zenna Elhasan ) CaseNo
) 15-cv-11840
)
)
e e e )
Defendant(s)
CRIMINAL COMPLAINT
I, the complainant in this case, state that the following is true to the best of my knowledge and belief.
On or about the date(s) of  June 2015 through Sept. 2016 in the county of ‘Wayne  inthe
~ Eastern  Districtof  Michigan , the defendant(s) violated:

Code Section THIS IS A PARTIAL LIST Offense Description|* The named attorney, as
18U.S.C.§4 Misprision of Felony an "officer of the court,"
18 U.S.C. § 2382 Misprision of Treason has been flagrantly
18 U.SC. § 242 Deprivation of Rights Under Color of Law initiating and contributing
18 U.S.C. § 241 Conspiracy Against Rights to the listed cries
18 U.S.C. § 1341 Frauds and Swindles >
18 U.S.C. § 1505 Obstruction of Proceedings Before Departments, Agencies, and Committees
18 U.S.C. § 1512 Tampering With A Witness, Victim, Or An Informant
18 U.S.C. § 1513 Retaliating Against A Witness, Victim, Or An Informant

This criminal complaint is based on these facts: The FACTS have been submitted in two (2)
substantive irrefutable and unrebutted "Sworn and Notarized Affidavits and Crime

Reports" as found at: http://cases.michigan.constitutionalgov.us/david-schied/2015
_SchiedvJudgeKarenKhaliletalinUSDCEDM/071816 CrimeReport2USAttnyGeneralLynchon
Events+MagisCrime/0718 16 SWORNAFFIDAVITOFDAVIDSCHIED.pdf

and, # Continued on the attached sheet.

http://cases.michigan.constitutionalgov.us/
david-schied/2015 SchiedvJudgeKarenKhalilet
alinUSDCEDM/082516 MyDefaultJudgmntFolwup
CrimeRpt&MemofPeoplesRights/MyExhibits/EX A KZ ‘20
SwornFollowUpAffidavit2Lynchwith42AffidavitLinks.pdf rmwdmmewﬁuw-

Sworn to before me and signed in my presence.

Date:

Judge’s signature

City and state:

“Printed name and title



Jurats’ Notarization and Authentication Page

This notarization page, attached to four preceding pages captioned as “Criminal
Complaint”, was sworn to by David Schied as witnessed below by notary seal.

Date: 7/ 7 // / By /wa/,/é%,é{m%gj%;ﬂv >

[

Sworn to and subscribed before me this 9™ day-of }ptember 16.

Notary Public, Wayne County, MI acting in Wayne County, MI.

My Commission expires: ﬁ?f@ Oh2825

EDWIN VICTOR NASSAR 4
NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF M 7 4 v‘“"g
COUNTY OF WAYNE '
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES Apr 1, 2022
ACTING IN COUNTY OF 1 27,1/ &.




AO 91 (Rev. 11/11) Criminal Complaint

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the

Eastern District of Michigan

United States of America )
V. )
Davidde Stella ) Case No.

) 15-cv-11840
)
)
N fp—— . )

Defendant(s)
CRIMINAL COMPLAINT
I, the complainant in this case, state that the following is true to the best of my knowledge and belief.
On or about the date(s) of ~ June 2015 through Sept. 2016 in the county of Wayne ~_inthe
Eastern District of Michigan _, the defendant(s) violated:

Code Section THTS IS A PARTIAL LIST Olffense Description|* The named attorney, as
18U.S.C.§4 Misprision of Felony an "officer of the court,"”
18 U.S.C. § 2382 Misprision of Treason has been flagrantly
18 U.S.C. § 242 Deprivation of Rights Under Color of Law initiating and contributing
18 U.S.C. § 241 Conspiracy Against Rights to the listed crimes
18 U.S.C. § 1341 Frauds and Swindles
18 U.S.C. § 1505 Obstruction of Proceedings Before Departments, Agencies, and Committees
18 U.S.C. § 1512 Tampering With A Witness, Victim, Or An Informant
18 U.S.C. § 1513 Retaliating Against A Witness, Victim, Or An Informant

This criminal complaint is based on these facts: The FACTS have been submitted in two ' (2)
substantive irrefutable and unrebutted "Sworn and Notarized Affidavits and Crime ¢

Reports" as found at: http://cases.michigan.constitutionalgov.us/david-schied/2015
_SchiedvJudgeKarenKhaliletalinUSDCEDM/071816 CrimeReport2USAttnyGenerallynchon
Events+MagisCrime/071816 SWORNAFFIDAVITOFDAVIDSCHIED.pdf

and, # Continued on the attached sheet. - | =
http://cases.michigan.constitutionalgov.us/ / 1/ ; p i
david-schied/2015 SchiedvJudgeKarenKhalilet A Zé : } é@#; é L Ykt e
alinUSDCEDM/ 082516 MyDefaultJudgmntFolwup /amam’s sgnatur ,/ ’

. , Dy / rt
CrimeRpt&MemofPeoplesRights/MyExhibits/EX A 2 j (bca/ g l/\() ]

SwornFollowUpAffidavit2Lynchwith42AffidavitLinks.pdf Printed name and title

Sworn to before me and signed in my presence.

Date:

Judge’s signature

City and state: -
Printed name and title



Jurats’ Notarization and Authentication Page

This notarization page, attached to four preceding pages captioned as “Criminal
Complaint”, was sworn to by David Schied as witnessed below by notary seal.

Fe /’

Date: ?/f/ // A By ,/é//fé“gé[/ %’4’;(%7/7;/2;(

#

Notary Public, Wayne County, MI acting in Wayne County, ML

My Commission expires: /}?/7/_) £l Fo2 2

EDWIN VICTOR NASSAR
NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF Mi
oS QUNTY OF WAVNE
SSION EXPIRES Apr 1, 2022
ACTING IN COUNTY OF wi—;rp,rz/ e




